

To

The Director,

Shambunath Institute of Law,

Date - 12/04/2025

Subject - For exempting extra fee of 5,000 Rs.

Respected Sir,

With due respect I want to inform you that Rs. 5,000 was exempted from my academic fee Rs. 75,000 from very beginning i.e; 1st year.

The total amount which I have to pay is Rs. 70,000 per year but due to some issues

The exempted amount Rs. 5,000 is still visible on my college portal ID.

I kindly request you to solve this issue by exempting the added amount of Rs. 5,000 from my academic fee.

Sincerely,

Pragya Mishra

BALLB, 4th year

College ID - 21SLAW0172

Every year
Rs. 5000/-

K. K. Mishra